GEMMA ZHANG INTEGRATED DESIGNER

ABOUT ME

Powered by strong coffee and obsessed with producing exceptionally creative work - I am an integrated and award-winning designer who have been working with a diverse range of clients and well-known brands such as the UK & UAE government, Royal Air Force, BBC TV Licence, Volkswagen, Disney, Procter & Gamble, IKEA, ASDA, Amazon Books, Macmillan Cancer Support and Xerox.

My specialist areas range from digital design, branding, large format design to digital illustration. I also have experience in animation, typography and editorial design.

I am an enthusiastic, meticulous and fast-learning Individual. My love for experiments has enabled me to apply interesting transferable skills from one discipline to another in a unique way. I am a reliable and proactive problem solver who is prepared to be inspired by you and your team.

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver, After Effects, Premiere Pro, XD, InVision App and Sketch App on both Windows and Macintosh systems.

INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

Cinema	•••	Painting	
Travel	X	Crafts	2
Music		Books	I
Cooking		Shopping	

CONTACT

Phone: +(44) 07463666891Web: www.gemmazhang.comEmail: info@gemmazhang.com

LinkedIn: uk.linkedin.com/in/ gemma-zhang-49150ba4 Online Portfolio: Click here

Chinese

LANGUAGE

English



EDUCATION

2011-2014 Nottingham Trent University BA (Hons) Graphic Design (2:1)

2009-2011

Grimsby Institute Art & Design National Diploma (Distinction) Being awarded the "Best student of Graphic/Photography"

2005-2009

Tollbar Academy *Obtained 12 GCSEs (A*- C) Being awarded Bennett Trophy for "Success over adversities"*

EXPERIENCE

Oct 2020 - Present Various Clients Freelance Integrated Designer

July 2018 - Sept 2020 Proximity London Ltd, London Integrated Digital Designer

March 2017 - June 2018 Ayima Ltd, London Digital Designer

Feb 2017 - March 2017 Citrus Mist Ltd, London *Freelance Visual Designer*

Jan 2017 - Jan 2017 Fresh01 Ltd, Wokingham Freelance Digital Designer

Jan 2016 - Jan 2017 Tape London Ltd, London Freelance Digital Designer

Feb 2016 - June 2016 M Integrated Solutions Plc, London *Freelance Graphic Designer*

Sept 2015 - Jan 2016 ADE Procurement Ltd, Italy *Freelance Graphic Designer*

Nov 2014 - Sept 2015 China Design Centre Ltd, London *PA & Graphic Designer*

Bē in 🛞